October 29, 1982

William S. Jordan, III
Harmon & Weiss

175 1 Street, N.W.
Suite 506

Washington, D.C. 20006

In the Matter of
Public Service Company of New Hampshire, et al.
(Seabrook Station, Units 1 and 2)
Docket Nos. 50-443 OL and 50-444 0L

Dear Mr. Jordan:

Approximately two weeks ago the Staff received an undated document from NECNP
entitled "NECNP First Set Of Interrogatories And Request For Documents To
Applicants On Contentions I.A.2, I1.B, 1.B.2, and I.C." The Staff has very
recently discovered, in conversations with one or more other parties, that a
similar set of interrogatories and document requests addressed to the Staff
was issued simultaneously by NECNP, However, the Staff has not been served
with that document. Accordingly, it is suggested that the document now be
served upon the Staff if in fact it was the intention of NECNP to do so.

Sincerely,

Roy P. Lessy
Deputy Assistant Chief
Hearing Counsel
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